



Campbell School Of Innovation PTO

## CSI PTO Executive Board Meeting Agenda Tuesday October 1st, 2024

- I. Call Meeting to Order and List Member Present 8:31am
  - Liya Yevdosin - President
  - Ryan Gordon - Vice president
  - Jessica Price - Treasurer
  - Nicole Leonard - Secretary
  - Val Shearer - Director of Programs
  - Jennifer Ing - Director of Fundraising
  
  - Not Present
  - Melissa Gould - Director of Communications
  
- II. Any new updates or topics not on the agenda? List them here to be discussed at the end
  
- III. Sports fundraising update (Lindsey Centeio)
  - a. The Howling Moon booster
  - Don't want to compete in fundraising
  - Looking into grants
  - Looking into concessions
  - Pancake breakfast
  - Movie night
  - e waste/ goodwill
  - Turkey trot or fun run open to the community
  - Looking to be sustainable in 3 years
  - Carli will be rep for PTO meetings
  
- IV. Treasurer Report (Jessica)
  - Have payed out fees for taxes, some classroom funds, a couple field trips and water tower
  - Had a \$5000 donation
  
- V. Presidents Updates (Liya)
  - a. Info email access for all
  - b. David Garcia: R2D2 for book fair community night
  - c. Rosa
    - Look into other options for desserts at events that have better return
  - d. Wolf-a-thon tee contest
    - Have ASB help run ask Kelly C to spearhead the contest
  - e. Yearbook
  - Emily flours samples and selling desserts on community night
  - More Kona Ice flyers in uptown
  
- VI. Vice President Update (Ryan)
  - a. Social/auction summary
    - Summary posted on socials
  - b. Fundraiser/ parent partnerships
    - Website promotion and what PTO gets

- c. Toy Drive?  
Kelly and Ryan look into doing toy drive again
- VII. Fundraising Updates (Jenn)
  - a. Adult Social Feedback  
All teacher experiences have been contacted  
How to sell any spots that were not sold - contact Maria to see how they did it last year  
List what is available with a post from Tyra  
Sign for reserved parking spot- where to put it
    - Buy a spots
  - b. See's Candy
- VIII. Programs Update (Val)
  - a. Book Fair
    - Set Up
      1. Register training Friday 10/11  
Training 12:30  
POS will keep track of sold out books will resend
    - Volunteer Sign Ups
      1. Board member volunteer schedule
    - Community night
      1. Food choices/ desserts  
Grillzillas, Boba trucks  
Emily - desserts  
Tacos
      2. Activities- fall  
ASB readings 4 students, ASB crafts help 4 students  
Face painting
  - b. RCs Update
  - c. Dining out : Local kitchens 10/11  
Sushi Confidential interested in a setting up a on going code/ % still have to work out  
Pizza Guys Nov 15th
- IX. To Do List
  - a. Book Fair Planning
- X. New Updates/Topics from beginning of meeting  
Yearbook  
In contract with Tree ring  
10% discount and able to purchase until 31st  
10 pages longer  
-sports  
-community nights  
Picture collection issues to email/drive/link  
[crypto.yearbook@gmail.com](mailto:crypto.yearbook@gmail.com)  
Teachers have drive folders  
Purchase 40 yearbooks to sell to 8th grades who did not purchase ahead of time  
Any left sell to any grades
- XI. General Meeting
  - a. Tuesday October 29th 8:30AM Bistro
- XII. Next Board Meeting
  - a. Tuesday November 5th at 8:30AM on campus
- XIII. Meeting Adjourned [Adjourn 11:07am](#)